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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 3:57 PM

To: vincent.ho@axa.com.sg; richard.angbs@axa.com.sg; 'HO Kow Wai'; 

gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg

Cc: 'SUR'; kklau@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGX3035X - Kia Carens 2.0 A/T

Attachments: image001.png; ATT00001.htm; PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; ATT00002.htm

Dear Richard, 

 

The market value for SGX 3035X is $32k(est) as at May 2018. 

 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: KKLau [mailto:kklau@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Sunday, 3 June 2018 5:13 PM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation 

<valuation@lkkauto.com>; Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Fwd: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGX3035X - Kia Carens 2.0 A/T 

 

 

Sent from my iPad 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg> 

Date: 1 June 2018 at 12:14:50 PM SGT 

To: "bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg" <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>, "admin@autoprobe.com.sg" 

<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>, "frankie@fta.com.sg" <frankie@fta.com.sg>, 

"motorsurvey@fta.com.sg" <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>, "benson@lbs-auto.com" <benson@lbs-

auto.com>, "nick@lbs-auto.com" <nick@lbs-auto.com>, "kklau@lkkauto.com" 

<kklau@lkkauto.com>, "olivialau@lkkauto.com" <olivialau@lkkauto.com>, 

"jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg" <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>, "cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg" 

<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>, "ricky@rta.com.sg" <ricky@rta.com.sg>, "elson@rta.com.sg" 

<elson@rta.com.sg> 

Cc: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>, HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>, CHOW Soon 

Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg> 

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGX3035X - Kia Carens 2.0 A/T 

Dear Valued Partners, 

  

Please assist to provide Mr Richard Ang with the Market Value for this case. 
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DOA: 27-05-2018 

  

Thank you. 

  

Warmest Regards 

  

Vincent Ho 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg 

Email: vincent.ho@axa.com.sg 

DID: (65) 6880 4349 

  


